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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: Rich Carlson, Superintendent@

DS

FROM: Liz Noble, Director of Curriculum and Instruction %
DATE: July 30, 2021
SUBJECT: Course Listing SY 21-22 Memo No. SB22-008

(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

1.0 Student Success: All students will reach their intellectual potential and achieve academic
success through integrating Ifiupiag knowledge systems into the core content areas and focusing
on the development of the Whole Child.

Recommendation:

We recommend the Board approve the updated Course Offerings for school year 2021-2022 to
support student interests and meet NSBSD Graduation requirements.

Issue Summary:

Course Listing was last approved October 2020 with CTE Pilot courses identified and
highlighted for board review.

Background:
As per Board Policy 6143: Courses of Study....
Secondary Schools

The School Board shall adopt courses of study designed to meet student needs, to align with
district adopted standards, and to conform with district graduation requirements and the
requirements for admission to postsecondary schools. Courses of study shall also provide
students with the opportunity to attain skills appropriate for entry-level employment upon
graduation from high school.

Motion:
“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the 2021-2022 Course List Offerings.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote
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